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TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Eddie Buffaloe, Interim City Manager 
  Amanda C. Boone, Director of Public Utilities 

DATE: October 9, 2020 

REF: Consideration – Residuals Management Contract Award 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Disposal of residuals from both the Water Treatment Plant and the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant is a regular activity as part of the treatment process. The residuals 
at the Water Treatment Plant are primarily a lime residual while the residuals at 
the Wastewater Treatment Plant are primarily organic. Historically, the City has 
disposed of these residuals through properly permitted agricultural fields for land 
application. In recent years, land application has become increasingly difficult as 
the regulations continue to increase, agricultural field availability decreases, and 
wet weather prevents land application. As such, a request for proposals for 
residuals management was advertised in order to get plans and costs to handle 
residuals year round, 24/7. 

A request for proposals was advertised for on August 21, 2020.  The closing date 
for proposals was September 18, 2020.  Two proposals and one “No Proposal” 
were received. These proposals were distributed to staff and scored based on the 
criteria included in request for proposals. 

ANALYSIS: 

Proposals were received from Atlantic OBX, Inc. and Synagro Central, LLC. A “No 
Proposal” was received from EMA Resources, Inc. Each proposal was scored 
based on the criteria included in the request for proposals. Synagro Central, LLC 
scored the highest.   

The proposal scores are presented in the table below: 
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Company Score 

Atlantic OBX, Inc. 84 

Synagro Central, LLC 97 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

By motion, authorize for the residuals management services to be awarded to 
Synagro Central, LLC. 

 


